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February 1, 2016

ADDENDUM # 2

Re: PIN 072201614CIB for Forensic Laboratory Testing
Dear Prospective Bidders:

Pursuant to Section 3-02 (i) and 3-03 (f)(2) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the Department of
Correction (DOC) is issuing Addendum #2 to 072201614CIB.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

Question 1: There are a number of Serology/Body Fluid tests that are commercially available, but vary greatly with
respect to their specificity and sensitivity. Some are more scientifically defensible than others. What specific
serology/body fluid tests are being requested by the DOC? Should the vendor list the type of testing used for
detecting — blood, saliva, semen, urine and feces?

Answer 1: The vendor shall list the particular test(s) used for fluid detection when providing detail results on
laboratory reports.

Question 2: Does the DOC anticipate any requests for forensic DNA genetic identification from the submitted body
fluid stain evidence in order to determine whose body fluid was on the evidence?

Answer 2: Yes, DNA genetic identification may be required to make determination,

Question 3: Does the category Expert Witness include both hearings and testimony at trials? If expert witness
testimony includes hearings, would video testimony be sufficient at these hearings?

Answer 3: Yes, the Expert Witness may include hearings and testimony. Video Testimony would be sufficient at
hearings unless otherwise instructed by City Attorneys.

BID DUE DATE

The bid opening date is Friday, February 12,2016 @ 11:00am. Please provide all bid packages to the NYC
Department of Correction, 75-20 Astoria Blvd, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, New York 11370-Attention: Jeanette
Cheung

Pisit NENW YORK'S BOLDEST on the Web at: www.nve.gov/boldest



Your bid submission must contain the following:
e Section B completed (pages B-1 to B-13)
e All Addendums with signature

In addition to submitting the bid package, all addendums must be signed and submitted in a separate
envelope.
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Agency Chief Contracting Officer

I acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Bidder/Company Name (Print)

Authorized Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Representative (Signature) Date

Visit NEW YORK'S BOLDEST on the Web at: www.nyc.gov/boldest



